
 
 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

 

Friday, September 8, 2017 

  1:00 PM 

 

 

 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D/E 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

 

 

9/1/2017 If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Recreation District with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, a record of 
the proceedings will be required and the individual will need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based (FS 286.0105).  Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim.  
 
 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting 
Friday, September 08, 2017 at 1 P.M. 

Building D&E  
AGENDA 

Please turn off all cell phones 
 

1. Thought for the Day 
2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
3. Roll Call 
4. Presentations and Proclamations 

A. Youth Swim Volunteer Proclamations 
5. Approval of Minutes  
6. Treasurer’s Report 
7. Audience Participation 
8. Unfinished Business 

A. DOR Violation 17-001058  581 Tarpon Drive 
9. New Business  

A. DOR Violation 17-002427  932 Sequoia Street 
B. Liddy Request of Social Membership Fee Waiver 
C. Deck the Halls Request for Direct Payment of FY18 Funds 
D. Liability Insurance Renewal
E  Employee Insurance Renewal
F. DOR Ballot Results 
G. Discussion of Pool #2 Pit Replacement Project 
H. FY18 Budget Preparation Calendar 

10. Manager’s Report 
11. Attorney’s Report  
12. Incidental Trustee Remarks 
13. Adjournment  



 

 

 

 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag 

of the United States of 

America, and to the Republic 

for which it stands, one Nation 

under God, indivisible, with 

liberty and justice for all. 



 
Roll Call 

  
 
Trustees 
 
Chairman - Mr. Diana 

1st Vice Chair - Mr. Lavier 

2nd Vice Chair – Mr. Cavaliere 

Secretary - Mr. Klosky 

Treasurer – Mr. Geier  

 
Also Present  
 
General Counsel- Cliff Repperger, Jr., Esq. 

Community Manager - John W. Coffey 

District Clerk - Dawn Myers   

  

  

  

 

  



 
Approval of Minutes 

 
  

  

  

  

 



BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

 
 
 

Page | 1 
 

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
August 22, 2017 

                                 7 P.M. –Building D&E 
 
Meeting Called to Order 
The Barefoot Bay Recreation District held a Regular Meeting on August 22, 2017 in Building D&E, 
 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Diana called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 
Thought for the Day 
Mr. Diana asked for a moment of silence to honor our service personnel both past and present who have 
helped protect our country. He also asked that we remember our Barefoot Bay residents both past and 
present. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
Led by Mr. Klosky 
 
Roll Call  
Present: Mr. Diana, Mr. Lavier, Mr. Cavaliere, Mr. Geier and Mr. Klosky. Also present: John W. Coffey, 
Community Manager, Cliff Repperger, General Counsel, and Dawn Myers, District Clerk. 
 
Presentations 
Mr. Cavaliere made a special presentation to the youth summer softball volunteers for all their help this 
summer. He commended volunteers Robert Shepard, Rich Moran, Heather, Joe Zegler, Brian Belanger, 
Tony Biondillio, Joe Drosey and John the Catcher.  
Mr. Brian Belanger spoke on the fun and the extreme benefits of the youth softball. He stated that it was a 
lot of fun and much improved from last year. Mr. Belanger acknowledged that he will be moving out of the 
Bay but will be back next year to help with softball again. 
 
Mr. Diana on behalf of the Board of Trustees, presented Ms. Kimi Cheng with an Award of Excellence to 
recognize her efforts in the Finance Department. Ms. Cheng recently announced she was leaving her position 
as the Finance Manager for Barefoot Bay. He commended her on the vast improvements to the Finance 
Department while in her role as Manager and let her know that she will be missed. 
 
Minutes 
Mr. Klosky made a motion to approve the minutes dated July 25, 2017. Second by Mr. Lavier. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
Mr. Geier presented the Treasurer’s Report for August 22, 2017.  
Mr. Klosky made a motion to accept the Treasurer’s Report.  Second by Mr. Lavier. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 



BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

 
 
 

Page | 2 
 

Mr. Diana recognized and wished a Happy Birthday to Ms. Jeanne Osborne. 
 
Audience comment on Agenda Items  
Ms. Jeanne Osborne acknowledged Ms. Barbara Glaeser who is celebrating her 100th birthday this 
Saturday. She requested that the Board recognize Ms. Glaeser as a respected and treasured long term 
resident of Barefoot Bay who was in the original Welcome Wagon Club over forty years ago. 
Mr. Geier made a motion to send a letter acknowledging Ms. Barbara Glaeser for her 100th birthday. 
Second by Mr. Lavier. Motion carried unanimously. 
Ms. Kathy Tocci asked what can be done to bring discussion regarding constructing a fourth pool in the 
Barefoot Bay area south of Micco Road Back to the table. She stated that she lived in the Bay between the 
years 1988 and 1998 when project was discussed and voted on by the residents. She believed that the topic 
was vastly approved by the residents at the time. Mr. Diana suggested Ms. Tocci bring the topic up at the 
upcoming budget hearings scheduled for early next year.  
Ms. Nancy Eisele stated that the referendum for the pool was voted down by the residents due to potential 
costs for the construction and maintenance. 
Ms. Jeanne Osborne stated that the proposal for a fourth pool was voted down twice as she was on the 
Board during one period that a referendum was submitted and turned down by the residents.  
Mr. Powell stated that he is frustrated with people cutting through the cul-de-sac on his street and tearing 
up the open lot nearby.  
Mr. Geier stated that Barefoot Bay roads are under county ordinance. He and Mr. Lavier maintained that 
this Board does not condone that behavior but there is little that can be done to alleviate the frequent cut 
through. Mr. Powell can contact the District’s representative, Mr. John Tobia, to see if they will erect No 
Throughway signs.  
 
Assessment Roll Approval 
Staff presented the FY 18 Certificate to Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll and Resolution for review and 
approval. 
Mr. Lavier made a motion to accept the assessment roll. Second by Mr. Geier. Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Memorial Donation Request 
Mrs. Rosemarie Nevader requested donation of $100 to planting of a Jacaranda tree with a suggestion that 
it is planted in the vicinity of the 19th Hole or shopping center in memory of her late husband John “Jack” 
Nevader (who passed away in 2007). Staff researched the cost for the tree and found one for $95 from 
Valkaria Gardens. Due to landscaping limitations staff received agreement from Ms. Nevader to plant the 
tree at the shopping center along Barefoot Blvd. 
Mr. Lavier made a motion to confirm the memorial donation request. Second by Mr. Geier. Motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
Stormwater Project Change Order #2 
Mr. Coffey discussed his inspection of Cherokee Court and Pocatella Drive noting that new piping 
installed was approximately 80% full of water behind Pocatella Drive. Mr. Coffey called for a meeting to 



BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

 
 
 

Page | 3 
 

inspect the area with the District Engineer’s Civil Engineer Subcontractor, BSE and requested he inspect 
the situation. He suggested either doing nothing as the past flooding should not occur or replace the piping 
that runs under the BBRD entrance road to the northern end of West RV lot that is approximately 90% 
above the water line.  Staff recommended the Board approve the change order with funding to come from 
Fund Balance or ensure maximum drainage. 
Mr. Klosky made a motion to approve the change order to JoBear Construction for $53,567.80. Second by 
Mr. Geier. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Approval of Violation Committee Member Resignation 
The Board acknowledged the resignation of Mr. Ed Dunham from the Violations Committee. 
Mr. Klosky made a motion to accept Mr. Ed Dunham’s resignation from the Violations Committee. 
Second by Mr. Lavier. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Appointment to Violations Committee 
The Board reviewed resumes from Mr. Jeff Grunow, Mr. Jim Tirone and Mr. Hurrol Brinker as candidates 
for the open seat on the Violations Committee. Mr. Hurrol Brinker withdrew his resume prior to this 
meeting.  
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to appoint Jeff Grunow to the open seat on the Violations Committee. 
Second by Mr. Geier.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Approval of ARC Committee Member Resignation 
The Board acknowledged the resignation of Mr. Dusty Rhodes from the ARC Committee. 
Mr. Klosky made a motion to accept the resignation of Mr. Dusty Rhodes resignation from the ARC 
Resignation.  Second by Mr. Lavier. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Approval to Procure Food & Beverage Department Equipment 
Staff recommended the Board authorize execution of a budget transfer from the Golf Pump House project 
to the Food & Beverage Miscellaneous Equipment project (within the R&M/Capital Department for 
$6,984 and procure the needed Commercial outdoor grill ($4,410), 19th Hole POS Server ($1,129) and the 
balance of the Lounge Ice Maker ($1,435). 
Mr. Klosky made a motion to authorize staff to process the budget transfer of $6,984 from the Golf Pump 
House project to the Food & Beverage Miscellaneous Equipment project for the commercial outdoor grill, 
the POS Server and the balance of the Lounge Ice Maker.  Second by Mr. Cavaliere.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
Manager’s Report 
Food and Beverage 
Annual Island Escape Party –Last chance for Island Escape tickets for this Saturday, 26Aug17.  A 
tropical buffet will start at 4:30pm. There is a change in the music.  A medical emergency prevents 
Dreamer from playing; however, Collins & Company will take their place from 5-9pm.  Tickets may be 
purchased in the Lounge, the 19th Hole or Resident Relations. 
 
Annual Summer Games and Chili Cook Off – On Sunday, 17Sep17 will be a full afternoon of fun 
which kicks off with the chili cook off in the pavilion at noon.   There are prizes for 1st, 2nd and 3rd 
place.  There is no fee to enter. A variety of games will be played all afternoon including a watermelon 



BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

 
 
 

Page | 4 
 

relay, balloon toss and corn hole tournament. You also get a chance to dunk a Trustee, DOR Officer or 
your neighbor from 2-6pm in the dunk tank.  Music will be provided by, appropriately named, Three Ring 
Circus.  The grill will open at noon.   Flyers with all the details are posted.   
 
Resident Relations 
ARCC Updates: 

 On 08Aug17 13 permits were on the agenda and 12 were approved at that meeting.   One was 
denied, and will be revised and brought back at another meeting.  Additional discussion at the 
meeting included fire pits, and excessive vegetable gardens. 

 On 22Aug17 15 permits were on the agenda to be reviewed.  All were approved at that meeting.  
 The next meeting will be 05Sep17 at 9am in the BFBHOA Office. 

 
Violations Committee Updates: 

 On 28Jul17 there were 13 cases on the agenda 4 came into compliance prior to the meeting and 
9 were found in violation. 

 On 11Aug1717 there were 31 cases on the agenda, 15 came into compliance prior to the 
meeting and 16 were found in violation. 

 The next VC meeting is 25Aug17 at 10:00 AM in D/E. 31 cases are on the agenda.   
 
Neighborhood Revitalization Program Sub-Committee Update – Staff is ready for the newly formed 
BOT sub-committee (Trustees Cavaliere, Klosky and Geier) to meet. Options for meeting dates and times 
include: 

 Tues., 5Sep17, Bldg. D/E, 2:30pm 
 Wed., 13Sep17, Bldg. D/E, 2:30pm 
 Tues., 19Sep17, Bldg. D/E, 2:30pm 

Board Consensus to hold the first NRP Committee meeting on September 5th at 2:30 PM in Building D/E. 
 
Golf-Pro Shop 
Special Projects 

 Driving range basin work in progress. Estimated completion 8Sep17. 
 ABM awarded drainage work will begin 28Aug17. Estimated completion 8Sep17. 
 Pump house:  Architect design is completed. Awaiting permitting. 
 #13 Tee Box is completed. Increased size by 25% and should be open 27Aug17. 
 Bunker restoration continues. Five bunkers completed so far. 

 
Miscellaneous 

o Only 125 shopping days left before Christmas. Ernie says “Get your early Christmas 
shopping done at the Pro Shop.” 

 
Property Services 
Routine work 

 Repaired rusted off lights on the pier  
 Cleaned and installed new plumbing in front water fountain 
 Addressed all DOR grass violations 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

 
 
 

Page | 5 
 

Special Projects 
 New Veterans’ Service Office Update – Waiting on carpet replacement before completing 

build out, 
 Stormwater Project Update – Tamarind final grading and sodding is completed. Cherokee 

swale cleaning is completed. Clean up of both sites remain. 
 Bocce Ball Courts Update – Staff will begin shortly the replacement of the four courts.  

Two courts will be replaced at a time thereby allowing residents the use of two courts at all 
times. 

 
Beach Project Update: 
Grand Re-opening Ribbon Cutting Ceremony was held on Tuesday, 15Aug17 at 9am at the beach. Thank 
you to Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager and his team for all their work. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Replacement Building F Project Update – Staff received the preliminary 100% design plans and once 
they are reviewed to ensure all requested elements are included, copies (ledger size) will be provided to 
the Trustees upon request. Residents may review the plans at Building F if interested.  Staff will be 
seeking a proposal from TLC for the architect of record to conduct the RFP process. 
 
Building A and 19th Hole Kitchen Design Updates – TLC subcontractors were on-site the second week 
of August making final measurements and verifying electrical loads prior to finalizing their designs. 
 
Employee Health Insurance Renewal Update – Staff received a preliminary renewal quote from United 
Health Care for a 29% increase. Staff is currently working with our new broker to seek other quotes and 
options which will be presented at the 8Sep17 BOT meeting. 
 
2015 Completed LWCF Comm. Center Grant Reimbursement Update – DEP kicked back our latest 
submittal requesting various documents to be revised.  Staff and the grant writer are currently working on 
the requested items. 
 
Community Center and Golf Grants – Mr. Ruskay, BBRD’s grant writer, informed me today there is a 
$750 close out paperwork charge per grant unless BBRD wants to compile the paperwork and submit the 
required documentation. Former Community Manager Yarborough authorized said service for the 2015 
completed grant (still in limbo). Understanding how unsatisfied some of the Trustees are with our grant 
experiences, staff requested direction regarding if the BOT wishes to incur these costs? Board Consensus 
to move forward with pursuing the grant. 
 



BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

 
 
 

Page | 6 
 

FY18 R&M/Capital Project Prioritization – Staff estimates BBRD has between $2.5-3.0 million in 
projects scheduled for next year (see attachment list).  Although some are simple procurements, many are 
complex projects and staff requests BOT direction in prioritizing them. Options include scheduling a 
workshop or placing this on the next agenda for discussion. Dates and times for a workshop include: 
• Tues., 5Sep17, Bldg. D/E, 2:30pm 
• Wed., 13Sep17, Bldg. D/E, 2:30pm 
• Tues., 19Sep17, Bldg. D/E, 2:30pm 
Board Consensus to hold the financing workshop on Sept 5th after the NRP Workshop. 
 
Costing of Projects Identified by BOT for Possible Financing – Only 7 of the 37 projects identified 
remain to be costed out by TLC. Staff will schedule a workshop as soon as the remaining information is 
received.  
 
ABM-BBRD Contract – Mr. Cruz and I request permission from the BOT to negotiate a revised contract 
between ABM and BBRD for maintenance of the golf course, softball field and the lawn bowling court.  
Mr. Matt Hill of ABM is in agreement with this request and states ABM will not be seeking any change in 
compensation or duration of the current contract.  Both sides are interested in modifying scope of services 
(copy is attached) to permit ABM flexibility in staffing (i.e. additional seasonal help during the busy 
summer months).  Board Consensus to move forward with amendments to the ABM contract.  
 
Attorney’s Report 
General Counsel Repperger gave an update regarding the status of the referendum. The County 
Commissioners approved the resolution approving the referendum which will be forwarded to the 
Supervisors of Elections Office. The DOR Ballot results were received and the DOR is currently being 
amended. General Counsel will bring the amendments back to the Board at the next meeting.  
 
Incidental Trustee Remarks  
Mr. Frank Cavaliere announced that touch football will start on the first Sunday in September at 1PM at 
the field behind the shopping center. Anyone is welcome to come out and enjoy the fun. 
Mr. Klosky gave praise to Mr. Coffey and his staff; Ernie Cruz, Kathy Mendes and Matt Goetz for their 
dedication to various projects. He recognized Ms. Kimi Cheng’s resignation as Finance Manager and 
acknowledged that she will be missed.  
Mr. Ed Geier stated that he would like to bring the topic of realtor registration regarding DOR 
enforcement to a workshop for discussion.   
Mr. Lavier wished a happy birthday to Mr. Diana last week, Mr. Klosky tomorrow and Ms. Jeanne 
Osborne tonight.  He also wished Ms. Barbara Glaeser a happy 100th birthday.  
Mr. Diana thanked Mr. Goetz and Property Services staff for all their hard work at the Beach. Mr. Lavier 
added his gratitude Property Services in behalf of the entire Board.  
 
Adjournment 
The next meeting will be on Friday, September 8, 2017 at 1PM in Building D/E. 
Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mr. Lavier.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Meeting adjourned 8:25 PM. 



BAREFOOT BAY 
RECREATION DISTRICT 

 
 
 

Page | 7 
 

 
 
 
 
________________________________              ____________________________ 
Joseph Klosky, Secretary     Dawn Myers, District Clerk 



 
Treasurer’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



Cash Balances in General Fund as of 8/14/2017

Bank of America: *to be updated prior to 090817 BOT meeting

Operating Account 393,764.22$                      

Money Market Account 105,637.05$                      

Total Cash Balances @BOA in General Fund: 499,401.27$                      

Marine Bank & Trust
Operating Account 1,213,453.47$                   

Total Cash Balances @Marine Bank & Trust in General Fund: 1,213,453.47$                  

SBA:   as of 8/31/2017

Reserve Account 556,576.31$                      

Total Cash Balances @SBA in General Fund: 556,576.31$                      

Total Cash Balances in General Fund: 2,269,431.05$           

* Participant Return for SBA in August 2017 was 1.32%

Total Daily Deposits and Assessments Rec'd (from County Only) from August 14 to August 30, 2017:
Daily deposits: 116,677.02$                      

Assessments received (from County only): -$                                    

116,677.02$                      

Expenditures over $5,000 from August 14 to August 30, 2017:

Check Amount
65,554.95$                        

5,170.92$                           

37,954.84$                        

56,344.50$                        

12,703.75$                        

8,423.23$                           

11,656.02$                        

14,771.13$                        

Total of Expenditures over $5,000 212,579.34$               

Barefoot Bay Recreation District
Treasurer's Report

September 8, 2017

Vendor Description
Employees Salaries and Wages 8/24/17Employees

Federal and State Payroll Taxes Employer Tax Liabilities 8/24/17

UnitedHealthcare Insurance Medical, dental and vision insurance

ABM Landscaping Golf Course, Softball and Lawn Bowl Maintenance

Jobear Contracting Stormwater Project (Tamarind & Cherokee)

Atlantic Roofing BLDG A Roof Replacement Deposit

Gray Robinson Legal Fees July 2017

Special District Services Management Fee August 2017



 
Audience Participation     

Agenda items only 
 

  

  

  

 



 
Unfinished Business 

 
  

  

  

  

 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Requested Action by BOT: 
To consider the Violations Committee’s finding and recommendation to bring an action for legal, equitable or other 
appropriate action with failure to comply. 
If the Board of Trustees brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge for such action shall be charged to 
the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien.  
 
Background and Summary Explanation: 
 The Violations Committee met on 05/12/2017 and found 581 TARPON DRIVE in violation of ARTICLE III, 

SECT. 5 Nuisance. The respondent has been given until May 19, 2017 to bring the property into compliance. 
 Staff has signed Affidavit of Notices, First Class and Certified mailing of Order of Finding and Recommended 

Order and Notice of Hearing and Affidavit of Non-Compliance. 
 Pursuant to the Violations Committee Order, the property was inspected and found to be still in violation. 
 The owner has reported his intention to comply, however, as of August 31, 2017, he has failed to do so. 
 This case was Tabled by the Board until the meeting of Friday, September 9, 2017 
 
Research: 
 There are no delinquent taxes on the property. 
 There are no liens on the property. 
 Notices and correspondence have not returned 
 
 
 

Date: September 8, 2017 

Title: DOR Violation 17-001058 
581 TARPON DRIVE 

Section & Item: 8A 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N//A 

Contact:  Susan Cuddie, Resident Relations 

Manager 

Attachments: Order and Notice and Pictures  

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  











 

Photo: 

Date Taken:08/18/2017 Taken by:Richard Armington
Address:581 TARPON DRIVE Case Number:17-001058



	
New	Business	

 
  

  

  

  

 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT: 
To consider the Violations Committee’s finding and recommendation to bring an action for legal, equitable or other 
appropriate action with failure to comply. 
If the Board of Trustees brings any such action to enforce the DOR, the charge for such action shall be charged to 
the Respondents account and shall constitute as a lien. 
 
Background and Summary Explanation: 
The Violations Committee met on 07/28/2017 and found 932 SEQUOIA STREET in violation of ARTICLE II, SECT. 
3 (A)(15) ADIR (Lamp Post) The respondent has been given until August 11, 2017 to bring the property into 
compliance. 
 
Staff has signed Affidavit of Notices, First Class and Certified mailing of Order of Finding and Recommended Order 
and Notice of Hearing and Affidavit of Non-Compliance. 
Pursuant to the Violations Committee Order, the property was inspected and found to be still in violation. 
 
Research: 
There are delinquent taxes on the property for 2015 $1667.76. 
There are no liens on the property. 
Some Certified notices and correspondence have returned, 1st class mail has not. 
 
 
 

Date: September 8, 2017 

Title: DOR Violation 17-002427 

932 Sequoia Street 

Section & Item: 9A 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N//A 

Contact:  Susan Cuddie, Resident Relations 

Manager 

Attachments: Order and Notice and Pictures  

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  











 

Photo: 

Date Taken:08/11/2017 Taken by:Richard Armington
Address:932 SEQUOIA STREET Case Number:17-002427



Board of Trustees Workshop Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Direct to staff regarding Ms. Liddy’s request. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Ms. Liddy is requesting the waiver of multiple social membership fees regarding title transfers on the home that has 
been her residency since 1996. 
 
Ms. Liddy’s request of waiver of fees is attached along with e-mail correspondences between General Counsel 
Repperger and former Finance Manager Cheng. 
 
If the BOT wishes to waive these fees, there is a strong possibility of other residents seeking refunds for payment 
and/or waiver of payment of social membership fees for similar situations. 
 
Staff seeks direction from the BOT regarding this matter. 
 

Date: September 08, 2017 

Title: Request for Waiver of Social 

Membership Fee: 412 Papaya 

Circle   

Section & Item: 9B 

Department:  Finance 

Fiscal Impact:  TBD 

Contact:  Anika Knight, Acting Lead Accountant; 

Cliff Repperger, General Counsel or John 

W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Letter from Ms. Liddy, e-mails among 

staff 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

Yes 

Approved by:  





1

John Coffey

From: Clifford R. Repperger, Jr., Esq.
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 7:50 PM
To: John Coffey; Kimi Cheng
Cc: Dawn Myers (dawnmyers@bbrd.org)
Subject: RE: Authorization for you to Speak to Ms. Liddy about social membership issue

John/Kimi, 
 
I spoke to Ms. Liddy last week.  I explained the statute of limitation issue and the application to the current balance on 
the social membership fees (being applicable to all but the December 31, 2012 transfer) as explained in my email to Kimi 
dated July 20, 2017.  Ms. Liddy understood my position. 
 
I advised Ms. Liddy that she could request to appear before the Board to ask for a waiver based on the nature of the 
December 31, 2012 transfer.  Ms. Liddy indicated that she would like to do that.  Ms. Liddy stated that she is unavailable 
until the Board meeting scheduled for Friday, September 8, 2017.  As such, I told Ms. Liddy that I would ask Dawn to 
reserve a spot on that Agenda for her to make a request to the BOT.  Until then, I informed Ms. Liddy that BBRD would 
take no action.   
 
Dawn., please reserve a spot on the September 8, 2017 for a New Business item titled “Request for Waiver of Social 
Membership Fee 412 Papaya Circle.”  Ms. Liddy said she would write up a brief letter or summary of the request.  If you 
or Kimi can reach out to her as the meeting approaches to request that for inclusion in the package, I would appreciate 
it.  If you need me to communicate further with Ms. Liddy, please let me know and I will do it.  Also, if you have Ms. 
Liddy’s email address, I would appreciate you forwarding that information to me since I do not have it. 
 
If you have any additional questions or concerns, please let me know. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Cliff 
 
 
Clifford R. Repperger, Jr., Esq. | Shareholder 
G R A Y | R O B I N S O N 
 
1795 West NASA Blvd. | Melbourne, Florida 32901 
T: 321-727-8100 | F: 321-984-4122 
E-mail | Website | Bio | vCard 
 
Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter 

 
This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. 
If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the 
intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 
18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original 
message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender. 

From: John Coffey [mailto:jcoffey@bbrd.org]  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:10 PM 
To: Clifford R. Repperger, Jr., Esq. 



2

Cc: Kimi Cheng 
Subject: Authorization for you to Speak to Ms. Liddy about social membership issue 

 
Cliff, 
  
Please accept this email as authorization, per BOT directive requiring pre‐approval for residents to speak to you, for you 
bill BBRD for the time involved in speaking with Ms. Liddy and any associated research or work needed related to the 
issue of her outstanding social membership fee. 
  
  
Sincerely, 
  

John W. Coffey 
Community Manager 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 
Barefoot Bay, FL  32976 
Phone: 772.664.3141 
Fax: 772.664.1928 
  
  
  
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the information BBRD 
receives online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Florida public 
records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response 
to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
  

 



1

John Coffey

From: Kimi Cheng
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Clifford R. Repperger, Jr., Esq.
Cc: John Coffey
Subject: RE: #2071 412 Papaya Cir

Thank you Cliff. 
  

Best Regards, 
  

Kimi Cheng, CGFO 

Finance Manager 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
Phone: 772‐664‐3141 
Fax: 772‐664‐1928 
kimicheng@bbrd.org 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the 
information we receive online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you 
have any question about the Florida public records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are 
public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to 
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
  

From: Clifford R. Repperger, Jr., Esq. [mailto:Cliff.Repperger@gray‐robinson.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 12:04 AM 
To: Kimi Cheng 
Cc: John Coffey 
Subject: RE: #2071 412 Papaya Cir 
  
Kimi, 
  
You are correct.  At the time of these transfers, the Social Membership Fee would have been required to have been paid 
since the DOR and Policy Manual changes did not occur until after the last deed transfer on December 31, 
2012.   However, given the length of time that has passed since the recording of the deeds, I believe placement of a 
Claim of Lien or action to collect the same is likely barred by the statute of limitations under Chapter 95, Florida 
Statutes, which I believe to be five (5) years pursuant to Sec. 95.11(2)(b), Florida Statutes.  Therefore, the only possible 
transfer for which BBRD could seek recovery would be the one that occurred  on December 31, 2012.  That action will 
also be limited on December 31 of this year.  If Ms. Liddy does not agree that she should have to pay the Social 
Membership fee for the December 31, 2012 transfer, I would suggest that she make a request to appear before the 
Board of Trustees to request a waiver.  
  
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Cliff 
  



2

 
Clifford R. Repperger, Jr., Esq. | Shareholder 
G R A Y | R O B I N S O N 
 
1795 West NASA Blvd. | Melbourne, Florida 32901 
T: 321-727-8100 | F: 321-984-4122 
E-mail | Website | Bio | vCard 
 
Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter 

 
This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. 
If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the 
intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 
18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original 
message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender. 

From: Kimi Cheng [mailto:kimicheng@bbrd.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Clifford R. Repperger, Jr., Esq. 
Subject: #2071 412 Papaya Cir 
Importance: High 
  
Good afternoon Cliff, 
  
Our Sage shows Frank Liddy as the homeowner on above account, he paid social membership fee in 1995. However, Mr. 
Liddy passed away in 2013. When I researched Brevard County record, it shows that there were three Warranty Deeds 
recorded (in 1997, 2002 &2012). Ms. Liddy is challenging the social membership fees on these three WDs because she 
claimed that she transferred them under Trusts. Please note that the language of DOR at the time of recording is 
different than the current version of DOR. Please advise if any social membership fees are due for these three WDs. She 
is expecting the reply as soon as possible. Thank you. 
  

Best Regards, 
  

Kimi Cheng, CGFO 

Finance Manager 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
Phone: 772‐664‐3141 
Fax: 772‐664‐1928 
kimicheng@bbrd.org 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the 
information we receive online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you 
have any question about the Florida public records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are 
public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to 
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
  

  



Board of Trustees Workshop Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Direct to staff regarding disposition of FY18 Budget for Christmas Decorations. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
The BOT adopted the FY18 Budget with a $10,000 budget for Christmas decorations in the R&M/Capital 
Department. Due to the number and size of decorations planned for purchase by the Deck the Halls club, staff 
recommends using $3,000 of said funding toward the purchase of an additional storage shed. As attached, Deck 
the Halls club requests the release of the remaining $7,000.00 in the first check run of FY18 to procure the 
decorations in time for the 2017 Christmas season. 
 
Staff seeks direction from the BOT regarding this matter. 
 

Date: September 08, 2017 

Title: Deck the Halls Request for 

Direct Payment of FY18 Funds   

Section & Item: 9C 

Department:  R&M/Capital 

Fiscal Impact:  $7,000 

Contact:  Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager; 

or John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: E-mail from Betsy Davis, President of 

Deck the Halls 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  



1

John Coffey

From: Elizabeth Davis
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:56 AM
To: jcoffey@bbrd.org
Subject: Deck the Halls 

John, thank you for your time last week.  As discussed, please add Deck the Hall's FY2018 funding to the 9/8 
Trustees meeting agenda.   
I would request that a storage building be purchased for Deck the Halls at a cost of approx. $3000 .  That 
amount is to be deducted from the $10,000 in the budget for Deck the Halls FY2018 and the balance of 
approx. $7,000 be released after October 1, 2017 to Deck the Halls so we can purchase additional Christmas 
decorations for The Bay, adding to the decorations purchased last year.   
 
Please note that I have to order the decorations from Clark Displays by 9/15/17 and pay the final payment to 
them around 10/15/17.      
 
I will coordinate with Matt Goetz for the timing of placing the decorations, preferably week of November 13th 
if possible. 
 
Thank you, 
Betsy Davis 
President ‐ Deck the Halls 
 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Award Liability & Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage to Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (FMIT) for FY18 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Staff received quotes from Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (FMIT) and Public Risk Insurance Agency (PRIA) for 
FY18 Liability and Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Worker’s Comp quotes reflect reduced rates due to 
decreased experience modifier from FY17 - 1:67 to FY18 - 1.24. 
 
The following components highlight the differences in the two proposals: 
 The current PRIA Public Officials Liability and Employment Practices Liability coverage is “Claims made and 

reported” which means if BBRD switches carriers in FY18 any claim submitted after 01Oct17 for an incident 
occurring prior to 01Oct17 will not be covered by PRIA. FMIT does offer an optional prior acts coverage going 
back to 01Oct13 for $9,792 which would be billed over a three-year period. 
 

 Several lines of coverage are increased under FMIT with lower deductibles.  
 

 FMIT offers an optional “wind storm” coverage for the pier (fire damage is covered under the general property 
insurance line). 

 
 FMIT offers a 2-year fixed rates guarantee for General Liability, Auto and Property Coverage. 
 
 FMIT does not offer liquor liability as part of its basic plan but can facilitate a separate policy using same sub-

contractor as PRIA. See attached e-mail for details. 
 
Due to the tight time line of the receipt of insurance proposals and the agenda publication deadline, General 
Counsel Repperger was not able to provide a detailed analysis and recommendation at the time of the drafting of 
this memo.  Mr. Repperger will provide any pertinent comment and recommendations at the BOT meeting 
 
A table on the following page details the two proposals as compared to the FY18 Budget. 

 
 

Date: September 8, 2017 

Title: Liability & Workers’ 

Compensation Insurance 

Award   

Section & Item: 9D 

Department:  Office of District Clerk 

Fiscal Impact:   

Contact:  Dawn Myers, District Clerk; John W. 

Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: PRIA and FMIT quotes, email clarifying 

liquor liability insurance coverage 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

Will be by meeting date 

Approved by:  



 
 
 
Unless Mr. Repperger opines to the contrary, staff recommends the BOT award liability and workers’ compensation 
insurance coverage to Florida Municipal Insurance Trust, including optional prior act and pier coverage, for 
$166,218 plus the cost of liquor liability insurance. 
 
 
 
 
 

FY18 Budget PRIA FMIT

Base Policy

Property (Blanket Real & Personal Property) N/A 55,249    31,102    

Inland Maine N/A incl. incl.

Crime N/A 1,000      incl.

Liquor Liability N/A 7,461      N/A

General Liability N/A 53,040    45,824    

Auto N/A 6,138      2,977      

Public Officials/Employment Practices N/A 24,569    6,064      

Liability Sub-total                151,000 147,457  85,967    

Worker's Comp 74,705                58,159    45,220    

Base Policy Total 225,705              205,616  131,187  

optional

Pier Wind Damage N/A 31,767    

Public Off./Emp. Practices Prior Acts Coverage 3,264      

Total 225,705              205,616  166,218  

3rd party Liquor liability (approx. cost) 7,461      

Difference from Budget (20,089)  (52,026)  



































1

John Coffey

From: Dawn Myers
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 2:06 PM
To: John W. Coffey
Subject: FW: Question on coverage for the Pier

In his own words FYI… 
  

From: John Ligon [mailto:JLigon@flcities.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 11:48 AM 
To: Dawn Myers 
Subject: RE: Question on coverage for the Pier 
  
Good morning Dawn, 
  
The selling of alcohol is excluded in both policies. There is no dollar amount included in our proposal for liquor liability. It 
is a separate policy with its own premium. You should use the premium you are currently paying and add it to our 
proposal for comparison. The Florida League of Cities and Brown and Brown use the same companies for almost all 
there outside coverages where coverage is not provided in the General Liability or Property policies. Policies we write 
outside the Trust include Storage Tank Liability, Pollution, Accidental death for police and fire, Executive Travel, Aviation 
insurance, Liquor Liability and many others. If you wish to change coverage over to the Florida League of Cities you have 
the option of leaving the liquor policy with the current agent or we will send you a letter that you must sign to transfer 
the exiting policy over to our office and we will handle the renewals going forward for the District which is what all our 
new members in most cases do. It is a common practice done frequently called an agent of record letter. Please let me 
know if you have any questions. 
  
Have a great weekend, 
  
  
John Ligon 
Florida League of Cities 
386‐479‐3129 
  
  
  

From: Dawn Myers [mailto:dawnmyers@bbrd.org]  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 9:42 AM 
To: John Ligon <JLigon@flcities.com> 
Subject: RE: Question on coverage for the Pier 
  
Thanks John. I do have another question. So to be clear, the premium summary did not list liquor liability seperately and 
I wanted to be sure it is covered under GL correct? 
  
Dawn Myers 
District Clerk 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 
Barefoot Bay, FL 32976 
O (772) 664-3141  



2

F (772) 664-1928  
www.bbrd.org   

 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the 
information we receive online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you 
have any question about the Florida public records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are 
public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to 
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
  
  
  

From: John Ligon [mailto:JLigon@flcities.com]  

  
Thanks, 
  
Dawn Myers 
District Clerk 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Blvd. 
Barefoot Bay, FL 32976 
O (772) 664-3141  
F (772) 664-1928  
www.bbrd.org   

 
  
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Barefoot Bay Recreation District is governed by the State of Florida public records law. This means that the 
information we receive online including your e‐mail address might be disclosed to any person making a public records request. If you 
have any question about the Florida public records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses are 
public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in response to a public‐records request, do not send electronic mail to 
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
  



Board of Trustees Workshop Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Selection of Employee Health and Ancillary Insurance Plans   
 
Background and Summary Information 
 
Health Insurance 
Participating employees have been insured for medical coverage under United Health Care since 01Oct2015. Due 
to Obamacare regulations, an “affordable” plan must be offered which is defined as not greater than 9.77 percent of 
an employee's W-2 taxable (Box 1) income. For FY18, all the “affordable” plan listed below meet this criteria 
(although the UHC plan requires a 84% BBRD contribution). Listed below are the plans, costs and comparison to 
the FY18 Budget.  Annual costs and savings assume all employees choose the same plan. If one or more 
employees choose an “affordable plan” BBRD would experience greater savings.  

 
 

Renewal 

Increase 

%

Monthly per 

emp. 

Premium

BBRD 

%

Monthly per 

emp. BBRD 

Cost 

Monthly  

Employee 

Cost # Emp.

Annual 

BBRD Total 

Cost

Budget 

minus 

Renewal 

Rate

Standard Plans

FY 18 Budget* 15.0% 1,017.11      75% 762.83          254.28          23       209,365.00  N/A

UHC AHNQ (renewal) 29.0% 1,140.95      75% 855.71          285.24          22       225,908.10  (16,543.10) 

UHC AHNQ (renewal) 29.0% 1,140.95      80% 912.76          228.19          22       240,968.64  (31,603.64) 

POS HFHP VC5 6105 5.6% 933.81          75% 700.36          233.45          22       184,894.38  24,470.62   

POS HFHP VC5 6105 5.6% 933.81          80% 747.05          186.76          22       197,220.67  12,144.33   

Obamacare Affordable Plans

UHC $5,000 Deduct. AHNG 

(renewal) 29.0% 836.82          84% 702.93          133.89          Unk. Unk. Unk.

HFHP HDHMO 6600 w/Copay 6020 -34.6% 424.38          75% 318.29          106.10          Unk. Unk. Unk.

HFHP HDHMO 6600 w/Copay 6020 -34.6% 424.38          80% 339.50          84.88             Unk. Unk. Unk.

HFHP HDHMO 2500/80 Copay 6003 1.5% 658.33          75% 493.75          164.58          Unk. Unk. Unk.

HFHP HDHMO 2500/80 Copay 6003 1.5% 658.33          80% 526.66          131.67          Unk. Unk. Unk.

* A Scribner's  error resulted in $1,176.08 less  being budgeted than actual  ca lculation.

Date: September 08, 2017 

Title: Employee Insurance 

Renewals   

Section & Item: 9E 

Department:  District Clerk, Finance, Resident 

Relations, Food & Beverage, Golf-Pro 

Shop, and Property Services 

Fiscal Impact:  TBD 

Contact:  Susan Cuddie, Resident Relations 

Manager, or John W. Coffey, Community 

Manager 

Attachments: Health, Dental and Vision quotes 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

No 

Approved by:  



The FY18 Budget was based on 23 participating employees. Current projections indicate 22 participating 
employees at the start of FY18. A review of FY17 health insurance costs coupled with informal discussions with 
employees revealed that the vast majority of hourly employees saw a net decrease in their pay last year as the 
health insurance increase on their 25% premiums outstripped the 3% maximum raise they could earn.  
 
To address employee morale while not exceeding the established budget for FY18, staff recommends the BOT 
adopt the following three plans for a maximum cost of $197,221 (which ia a savings of $12,144 from the FY18 
Budget): 
 Health First’s POS HFHP VC5 6105 plan at 80% BBRD costs 
 Health First’s “affordable” HFHP HDHMO 6600 w/Copay 6020 at 80% BBRD costs  
 Health First’s “affordable” HFHP HDHMO 2500/80 Copay 6003 at 80% BBRD costs  
 
 
Dental Insurance 
At the time of the drafting of this memo only one quote from United Healthcare was received. Staff anticipates 
additional quotes to be received prior to the BOT meeting (at which time this memo will be revised and distributed). 
 

 
 
The FY18 Budget was based on 23 participating employees. Current projections indicate 22 participating 
employees at the start of FY18. A recommendation will be made by staff once additional quotes are received. 
 
 
Vision Insurance 
BBRD currently offers an optional employee paid vision plan with United Healthcare.  At the time of the drafting of 
this memo only one quote was received. Staff anticipates additional quotes to be received prior to the BOT meeting 
(at which time this memo will be revised and distributed).  
 
 UNC Plan V1008  $5.59 per employee per month (0.0% increase from FY17) 
 
The FY18 Budget was based on 100% employee funding of this optional insurance plan.  A recommendation will be 
made by staff once additional quotes are received. 
 
 
Other Insurance Lines 
Staff did not receive the quotes for the other lines of insurance (BBRD paid life & AD&D, employee paid life & 
AD&D, and employee paid short-term disability). Staff anticipates these quotes to be received prior to the BOT 
meeting (at which time this memo will be revised and distributed).  
 
 
Summary  
A summary of BBRD costs as compared to the FY18 Budget will be provided with the updated memo prior to the 
BOT meeting. 

Renewal 

Increase 

%

Monthly 

per emp. 

Premium

Monthly per 

emp. BBRD 

Cost (75%) # Emp.

Annual BBRD 

Total Cost

Budget 

minus 

Renewal 

Rate

FY 18 Budget 3.0% 34.33       25.75             22       6,797.34         N/A

UHC  Renewal F3387 PPO -4.0% 35.95       26.96             22       7,118.10         (320.76)      













Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Approve and Certify 2017 DOR Ballot Results and Amended and Restated Deed of Restrictions with incorporated 
amendments. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
On November 15, 2016 the BOT reviewed proposed changes to the DOR and instructed the DOR and Charter 
Review Committees to develop specific questions to address the proposed changes. 
 
On February 10, 2017, ballot questions were brought to the Board for authorization and to commence mail ballot 
outreach election project with the Supervisor of Elections (SOE). 
 
The SOE coordinated the ballot mail out and ballot questions were mailed out to the residents via Southwest 
Printing on June 2, 2017 with a deadline for ballot return by noon August 1, 2017. 
 
At 5:37pm on August 1, 2017 SOE released the results to the DOR Ballot mail out. Results received confirmed a 
majority of votes cast approved all proposed amendments. General Counsel began work amending the DOR and 
will send the completed Amended and Restated Deed of Restrictions with incorporated amendments to the 
Trustees separately prior to the next meeting. 
 
Staff requests Certification Approval of the Amended and Restated Deed of Restrictions. 
 
 
 

Date: September 8, 2017 

Title: Certification of Amended and 

Restated DOR  

Section & Item: 9F 

Department:   

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Sue Cuddie, Resident Relations 

Manager; Dawn Myers, District Clerk; 

John W. Coffey, Community Manager; 

or Clifford Repperger, General Counsel 

Attachments: To be provided prior to meeting. 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

Yes 

Approved by:  



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Direct to staff regarding course of action in obtaining bids for this project. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
The BOT adopted the FY18 Budget with a $40,000 budget for Pool #2 Pit Replacement in the R&M/Capital 
Department. Per the attached document, Property Services staff attempted to obtain bids for the project since 
January without success.  
 
With a typical permitting and lead time of one to two months from award of bid to start of project, staff believes 
there are two options BBRD could pursue: 
 
 Continue to solicit for bids (with the possibility of a winter season commencement date)  
 Wait until the first of 2018 to re-start soliciting bids for a non-winter season commencement date. 
 
 
Staff seeks direction from the BOT regarding this matter. 
 

Date: September 08, 2017 

Title: Discussion of Pool #2 Pit 

Replacement Project   

Section & Item: 9G 

Department:  R&M/Capital 

Fiscal Impact:  $40,000 

Contact:  Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager; 

or John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: History of effort to obtain bids 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  



Pool efforts (supplied by Property Services 29Aug17) 

 

- All pro pool and spa – January 12,2017 9am , January 13 2017 9:30am No response   

- Kissimmee pools – January 12,2017 930am , March 17 2017 Too far away not interested  

- Pool professionals – January 13 2017 9am , March 17 9am, April 7 2017 930am , Not interested  

- Aqua vida – March 17 2017 10am  Not interested  

- Blue oasis pools – March 17 2017 1030am, April 7 2017 9am, Not interested  

- Brevard pools -  April 7 2017 930am , Too backed up not interested  

- Crystal pools – April 10 2017 9am, Not interested 

- Paradise pools – April 10 2017 9am , Meeting on April13 discussed options vendor said he would 

return with quote. April 18 2017 3pm vendor working on it , May 10 2017 vendor waiting on 

prints, May 23 2017 no response, June 6 2017 no response, July 12 2017 vendor working on it 

have it prepared soon, August 1 2017 no response, August 23 2017 left message to call us back, 

August 25 2017 Vendor called to let us know he needed an engineer to be involved and  the 

approval from the state on the prints 

 

- Demand star – After exhausting most local resources we decided to post the pool pit 

replacement on Demand star August 15 2017 where it currently stands with no interest. 

 

Please note there were many other companies not listed that just didn’t do this type of work    



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Approval of FY19 Budget Preparation Calendar. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
This agenda memo is used as a means of communicating to the BOT and residents staff’s budget preparation 
schedule and the BOT’s review and adoption schedule of the FY19 Budget beginning in two months.  The schedule 
is substantially the same with the addition of a kick-off townhall style meeting of the BOT for residents to provide 
their input to the BOT and staff regarding the development of the FY19-23 5yrFM&CIP. Significant dates are listed 
below while the entire calendar is attached. 
 
 BOT sponsored FY19-23 5yrFM&CIP Townhall Meeting: Thurs., 30Nov17, 7-9pm  
 BOT workshop: 5yrFM&CIP review: Tues, 30Jan18, 2:30-4:30pm:   
 FY19 Working Draft Proposed Budget review workshops: 

o Tues., 17Apr18, 7-9pm  
o Thurs., 19Apr18, 2:30-4:30pm 
o Tues, 01May18, 2:30-4:30pm 
o Thurs., 03May18, 7-9pm 

 BOT authorization of mail out of the FY19 Proposed Budget: Tues., 22May18, 7pm 
 BOT adoption of FY19 Assessment and Budget: Tues., 26Jun18, 7pm 
 
The public is strongly encouraged to attend the early meetings rather than wait until the date of the budget approval 
in June to provide input to the BOT.  
 
Staff recommends the BOT approve the FY19 Budget preparation calendar as attached. 
 
 

Date: September 08, 2017 

Title: FY19 Budget Preparation 

Calender   

Section & Item: 9H 

Department:  Office of District Clerk 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Dawn Myers, District Clerk; or John W. 

Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Proposed FY19 Budget Preparation 

Calendar 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  



FY18 Budget Prep Calendar

Task # Description Due

Date

1 BOT approves FY19 Budget Prep. Calendar  8‐Sep

2 Budget prep. Forms developed by Comm. Mgr. Oct‐Nov

3 FY19‐23 FM&CIP Townhall Meeting 30‐Nov

4 Management Team Budget Preparation Kick‐off Meeting (staff only) 11‐Dec

5

Trustees, HOA, residents & Department Managers individually 

develop and submit list of CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) ideas for 

FY19‐23 to the Comm. Mgr. 27Nov‐ 15Dec

6 BBRD staff develops cost proposals for non‐staff CIP ideas 15Dec‐5Jan

7

FY19‐23 Five Year Financial Model and CIP (5yrFM&CIP) finalized by 

Comm. Mgr. and Finance Mgr. and distributed to BOT, Finance 

Comm. & Facilities Comm.  11‐Jan

8

Department Managers’ FY19 narrative information (dept. 

description, goals, objectives and perf. measures) due to Community 

Manager 03‐24Jan

9

Dept. Mgrs. prepare FY18 year‐end est.'s, FY19 projected revenues, 

and FY19 requested expenditures 25Jan‐16Feb

10 BOT FY19‐23 5yrFM&CIP workshop 30‐Jan

11

Dept. Mgrs.’ FY18 year‐end est.'s, FY19 projected revenues, and FY19 

requested expenditures reviewed by Comm. Mgr. and Fin. Mgr. 26Feb‐01Mar

12

Additional meetings between Dept. Mgrs. and Comm. Mgr. (and Fin. 

Mgr.), if needed.   05‐14Mar

13 Comm. Mgr. balances FY19 revenues and expenditures 15‐Mar

14 Final drafting of FY19 Working Draft Proposed Budget (WDPB). 12‐21Mar

15 Final editing, printing and assembly of FY19 WDPB. 22‐28Mar

16

Prior fiscal year Financial Statement and FY19 WDPB submitted to 

Trustees, Finance Comm. & Facilities Comm.  Public inspection copies 

placed in BBRD offices and electronic copy placed BBRD.org 28‐Mar

17 BOT Budget workshops as established by BOT Apr‐May

18

Publish prior fiscal year Financial Statement in generally circulated 

newspaper within Brevard County. 23‐27Apr

19

BOT adopt proposed draft (line‐item budget) for mail out to property 

owner of record and set Public Hearing date (must be 21 days after 

notice is published). 22‐May

20

Publish notice of Public Hearing in newspaper of general circulation 

(must be 21 days prior to hearing).  Mail proposed budget (line‐

items), proposed assessment rate, and prior year financial 

statements to all property owners of record. 5‐Jun

21

Public Hearing, for community input, on proposed budget and 

proposed assessment.  BOT will consider two resolutions: one to 

adopt the FY19 Budget and one to set the assessment rate. 26‐Jun

22

BOT certifies the Non‐Ad Valorem Assessment Roll to Brevard County 

Tax Collector. 28‐Aug

23

Deadline for staff to transmit the certification of the Non‐Ad Valorem 

Assessment Roll to Brevard County Tax Collector. 15‐Sep

24 FY18 ends. 30‐Sep

25 FY19 begins. 1‐Oct



 
Manager’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



1 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Boulevard, Building “F” 

Barefoot Bay, FL 32976-9233 
 

Phone 772-664-3141 
Fax 772-664-1928 

 
 
 
 
Memo To:  Board of Trustees 
 
From: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 
 
Date:  September 08, 2017 Revised 
 
Subject: Manager’s Report  
 
 
Food and Beverage 
 Annual Summer Games and Chili Cook Off – On Sunday, 17Sep17 will be 

a full afternoon of fun which kicks off with the chili cook off in the pavilion at 
noon. There are prizes for 1st, 2nd and 3rd place. There is no fee to enter. A 
variety of games will be played all afternoon including a watermelon relay, 
balloon toss and corn hole tournament. You also get a chance to dunk a 
Trustee, DOR Officer or your neighbor from 2-6pm in the dunk tank.  Music 
will be provided by, appropriately named, Three Ring Circus. The grill will 
open at noon. Flyers with all the details are posted.   

 
Resident Relations 
 ARCC Updates: 

Will be provided prior to the meeting in the revised Manager’s Report. 
 

 Violations Committee Updates: 
Will be provided prior to the meeting in the revised Manager’s Report.  

 
 
Golf-Pro Shop 
 Special Projects 

 ABM-BBRD Contract: Met with General Counsel Repperger and anticipate 
proposed amended agreement to be on the 13Oct17 BOT agenda for 
consideration. 

 Golf course drainage ABM (Supplies arrived 28Aug17 and work started 
29Aug17) Estimated project time 2 weeks from start date. 

 #13 Tee Box completed. Increased size by 25% and should be open 
7Sep17. 

 Restoration of second bunker on hole #10 began 29Aug17 
 Resume deadline for Associate Golf Professional was 01Sep17 with 

interviews beginning the week of 11Sep17. Two members will assist in the 
hiring process:  John Armstrong and Joanne Plasse. 



2 

 Final Junior Grant paperwork was submitted to state 
on 30Aug17. 
 

 Miscellaneous 

 Only 108 shopping days left before Christmas. Ernie 
says “Get your early Christmas shopping done at 
the Pro Shop.”  

 
 
Property Services 
 Routine work 

 Repaired loose pavers around pool #1 
 Removed Palm Tree in the soccer/football field 
 Addressed all DOR grass violations 
 

 Special Projects 

 New Veterans’ Service Office Update – Scheduled carpet replacement 
(estimated mid-September).  Final build-out to follow. 

 Bocce Ball Courts Update – Staff began site preparation for the 
replacement of the four courts. Two courts will be replaced at a time 
thereby allowing residents the use of two courts at all times.  
 

 
 

 
 

 



 
Attorney’s Report 

 
  

  

  

 



 
Incidental Remarks from 

Trustees 
 

  

  

  

  

 



 
Adjournment 

 
  

  

  

  

 


	Regular Meting of the Board of Trustees Friday, Sept 8, 2017
	Friday, Sept 8, 2017 Agenda
	01 Thought of the Day
	02 Pledge of Allegiance
	03 Roll Call
	04 Presentations
	Youth Pool Volunteer Proclamations

	05 Approval of Minutes
	August 22, 2017

	06 Treasurer's Report
	Sept 8, 2017

	07 Audience Participation (Agenda Items Only)
	08 Unfinished Business
	DOR Violation 17-001058581 TARPON DRIVE
	Order and Notice and Pictures


	09 New Business
	9A.DOR Violation 17-002427932 Sequoia Street
	Order and Notice and Pictures

	9B Request for Waiver of SocialMembership Fee: 412 PapayaCircle
	Letter from Ms. Liddy, e-mails amongstaff

	9C Deck the Halls Request forDirect Payment of FY18 Funds
	E-mail from Betsy Davis, President ofDeck the Halls

	9D Liability & Workers’Compensation InsuranceAward
	PRIA and FMIT quotes, email clarifyingliquor liability insurance coverage

	9E Employee InsuranceRenewals
	Health, Dental and Vision quotes

	9F Certification of Amended andRestated DOR
	9G Discussion of Pool #2 PitReplacement Project
	History of effort to obtain bids

	9H FY19 Budget PreparationCalender
	Proposed FY19 Budget PreparationCalendar


	10 Community Manager's Report
	Sept 8, 2017

	11 Attorney's Report
	12 Trustee Incidental Remarks 
	13 Adjournment

		2017-09-01T21:21:13-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2017-09-01T21:21:32-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2017-09-01T21:21:52-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2017-09-01T21:22:16-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2017-09-01T21:22:40-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2017-09-01T21:23:06-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2017-09-01T21:23:32-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2017-09-01T21:24:02-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2017-09-01T21:24:33-0400
	John W. Coffey


		2017-09-01T21:25:12-0400
	John W. Coffey




